
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Pittman Center ● 2839 Webb Creek Road ● Sevierville, TN  37876 ● (865) 436-5499 
 
 
 

TO: Pittman Center Municipal BZA Members  

FROM: Jordan Rockwell, Planning Staff 

RE: Meeting Notice and Agenda for BZA Meeting 

DATE: July 13th, 2020 
  
 
A meeting of the Pittman Center Board of Zoning Appeals will be held at 4:30 p.m. on Monday, July 13th, 
2020 at City Hall.  

 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AGENDA 
Monday, July 13th, 2020 

 
1. Call to Order  

2. Approval of Minutes 

3. Request for a side yard setback variance for an addition for property located at 538 Hook Road Gatlinburg, 
TN 37738 (Map:108 Parcel: 212)  
 

4. Request for a height variance for property located at 3044 Laurel Creek Road Sevierville, TN 37876 
(Map:109 Parcel: 51) 

 
5. Request for a front yard and side yard variance for the placement of an accessory structure located at 145 

Tunis Road (Map: 109 Parcel: 31)  
 

6. Request for a sign variance for property located at 2717 East Parkway Gatlinburg, TN 37738 (Map:109 
Parcel 18) 

 
7. Other Business or Discussion 

8. Adjournment 

 


